

BRAD HOWARD PHILLIPPA HAWKER 2605 SHERMAN AVE, NW PHILLIP NEWLAND **BRIAN FOOTER, CHAIR** WASHINGTON, DC 20001 1E07@ANC.DC 1E01@ANC.DC.GOV 1E03@ANC.DC.GOV 1E05@ANC.DC.GOV ANC1E.ORG AUDRA GRANT, SECRETARY RASHIDA BROWN, VICE CHAIR JOSH JACOBSON, TREASURER 1E@ANC.DC.GOV 1E02@ANC.DC.GOV 1E04@ANC.DC.GOV 1E06@ANC.DC.GOV

APPROVED MEETING MINUTES FOR MARCH 2025 GENERAL BODY MEETING

1) Call to Order and Roll Call:

a. The March 2025 ANC 1E general body meeting was held on March 26, 2025, at 7:00 pm via Zoom. Meeting called to order by Chair Footer at 7:03 pm. Chair Footer took the roll call:

Name (SMD)	Present
Commissioner Howard (1E01)	х
Commissioner Grant (1E02)	х
Commissioner Hawker (1E03)	х
Commissioner Brown (1E04)	х
Commissioner Newland (1E05)	
Commissioner Jacobson (1E06)	х
Commissioner Footer (1E07)	х

- b. With six of seven seated Commissioners in attendance, a quorum was present.
- c. Commissioner Jacobson made a motion with unanimous consent to adopt the agenda. The motion was adopted 6-0-0.

2) Consent Agenda

- a. Chairperson Footer presented the Consent Agenda.
 - i. Approval of the February 2025 ANC 1E Public Meeting Minutes
- b. Commissioner Jacobson made a motion with unanimous consent to adopt the consent agenda. With no dissents, the motion was adopted 6-0-0
- 1) Community Announcements and Presentations
 - a. Commissioner Hawker: announced Columbia Heights Yard Sale on April 6th, 2025, at 10:00 am-2:00 pm
 - b. Commissioner Brown: announced a 1E Community Clean Up on April 19th, 2025, at 10:00 am, at 11th & Park Road, sponsored by the District of Columbia Clean Cities Initiative
 - c. ANCs 1A, 1B, and 1E are coordinating with Councilmember Brianne Nadeau's office on Community Benefits Bill. ANCs will make a list of recommendations for ANCs to vote on
 - d. Nicole Rivero, Councilmember Brianne Nadeau
 - e. Stephanie Advincula, Office of Community Relations and Services (MOCRS)
- 2) Official Business and Committee Updates
 - a. Transportation and Public Space Committee (TPS) Commissioner Jacobson

- i. Discussed the Strategic Enforcement Act 2025 and a bicycle lane on Bryant Street
- ii. Commissioner Footer provided an update on installation of a dog park at Banneker: In discussions with DDOT, the commissioner was informed that a dog park is not viable at T Street & Florida Avenue, NW, but a park at Banneker is possible. Discussions will continue.
- iii. Next Meeting: Wednesday, April 2 at 7:00 pm
- b. Zoning and Economic Development Committee (ZED) Commissioner Wray
 - i. ZED Committee Chairperson Wray provided an update on the Neighborhood Management Authority
 - ii. Also discussed the Comprehensive Plan. The Office of Planning is doing a major rewrite of the Comprehensive Plan that articulates the district's vision for 2050. To learn more and engage consult the website at DC2050.dc.gov
 - Discussed #1E-2024-03XX: Resolution Supporting a Stipulated License for Melange Foods, LLC, which the committee will support. Adopted 6-0-0
 - iv. Discussed #1E-2024-03XX: Resolution Supporting BZA Case 21256, 2710 Sherman Avenue NW. The case affects ANC1A residents more than ANC1E. Adopted 6-0-0
 - v. Next Meeting: Wednesday, March 9, 2025, at 7:00 pm. More details can be found on ANC 1E's website (anc1e.org/zoning-economic-development)
- c. Public Safety and Engagement Committee (PSE) Commissioner Newland
 - i. #1E-2024-03XX: Resolution Condemning the Reinstatement of Officers Convicted in the Death of Karon Hylton-Brown and Subsequent Obstruction of Justice. Adopted 6-0-0
 - ii. #1E-2024-03XX: Resolution Requesting Information on MPD's Involvement in DOGE's Entry into the United States Institute of Peace, Urging Oversight Hearings, and Calling for Improved Jurisdictional Coordination. Adopted 6-0-0
 - iii. Next Meeting: Monday, April 14, 2025, at 7:00 pm. More details can be found on ANC 1E's website (anc1e.org/public-safety-engagement).
- d. Other Business
 - i. #1E-2024-0305: Resolution Urging the US House of Representatives to Swiftly Pass and Reinstate DC FY25 Budget Autonomy (Senate Resolution 1077). Adopted 6-0-0
- 3) Adjournment
 - a. Commissioner Footer made a motion to adjourn until the next general meeting on Wednesday, April 23, 2025. Commissioner Footer also announced the Committee of the Whole (COW) Meeting, Tuesday, April 15, 2025. Hearing no dissent, the motion was approved 6-0-0 and the meeting adjourned at 8:42 pm.

Audra Grant Secretary, ANC 1E